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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 6, 1951

Mr, Charles P, Talbot
Clayton, New Mexico

Dear Sir:
In answer to your letter of September 5th, regarding
form C-101 for the Richard L.. Nunn N¢. 1, Section 25,

Township 23N-Range 35 E,

I am enclosing your copy of the approve: C-101 which
will give you autherity to go ahead with your operations,

I am sorry for the delay in approving this {orm, but this
came about because I have been out of town for three

weeks.

Sincerely yours,

ELVIS A, UTZ,
Gas Engineer
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CHARLES P. TALBOT

REAL ESTATE, INSURANCE
RENTALS

CLAYTON, NEW MEXICO

Sept. 5th, 1951.

0il Cynserv:tionCommission,
Box 871,
Santa Fe, N.. M.
Gent lemen:

On_Sevt. 26th, I sent you an aprlicsticn for Permit Torill an oil well on
NEISWE Sec, 26, Twn. 23 North, of Ranze 35 Zast, Union Cqunty, N. k., for
Ricrard L. Nunm.

“p. Nunn already had a bond filed in your office. As yet re has not
received the permit, and is anxious to get started with the work.

If it hes not been anrro ed and mailed, will you ~lease attend to it
just as scon as nossible, and mail it to him, %Vavf:eld Hotel, Clavton, N. b.

Tn case there is anything holding it up, please cell c~llect and 1ot us

know #hat it is.
Yours very truly, )/\ p)
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